Allen, William

From: Allen, William

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 7:41 AM
To: Sarah Marshall

Cc: Ireland, JoAnn; Sampson, Michele
Subject: RE: Licensing drawing for comment

Per JoAnn Ireland, the ML# is ML091540454 (the first 4 was missing from my email). Sorry for the inconvenience.

From: Sarah Marshall [sarah.marshall@croftitd.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 5:08 AM

To: Allen, William

Cc: Ireland, JoAnn; Sampson, Michele

Subject: RE: Licensing drawing for comment

Thank you for the comments they are much appreciated and we will go ahead and update all the drawings with the
same format. With regards to the example tables required in response to RA! 1.4, | can’t find the document
ML09150454 on ADAMS in the public library so if you could point me towards another document that would be very
helpful.

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Marshall
Licensing Engineer

Direct Tel: +44(0)1865 408641

Croft Associates Limited
Buitding F4, Culham Science Centre, Culham
Abingdan, Oxfordshire, 0X14 308

Telephone: +44(0)1865 407740 Fax: +44(0)1865 407449
Email; sarah.marshall@croftitd.com Website: www.croftitd.com

From: Alien, William [mailto:William.Allen@nrc.gov]
Sent: 22 August 2012 21:05

To: Sarah Marshall

Cc: Ireland, JoAnn; Sampson, Michele

Subject: RE: Licensing drawing for comment

| apologize for the tardiness of this response. See the attached for comments on the drawing format changes you
proposed.

In regards to RAI 1.4, we feel it would be easiest for you to generate two or more tables within the SAR, and your
drawings would refer to these tables. The text added to the drawing could read fike: “ASME Code Section !l is not
invoked in its entirety. The ASME Code is applied to each component consistent with the function of the component.
Table X lists components important to safety, their function and the governing code. Table Y lists the alternatives to the
ASME Code.” :

We would look for the following types of information in Table X in the SAR: overall, “big picture” components; i.e., the
individual seals, plates, etc. do not need to be listed, and the ASME Code Section lil, Subsection NB information
associated with material procurement, design criteria, stress deformation analysis, welding, inspection and testing. We
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would look for the foliowing types of information in Table Y: the overall, “big picture” components, the ASME Code
Section I}, Subsection NB information which is being excepted and the alternative used in place of the excepted ASME
Code Section lli, Subsection NB.

The following ADAMS accession number will provide examples of tables similar to what we suggest: ML09150454, if
you have questions, we can discuss further.

Chris

From: Sarah Marshall [mailto:sargh.marshali@croftitd.com
Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 10:27 AM

To: Allen, William

Cc: Bob Vaughan; Flagg, Michael Afton

Subject: Licensing drawing for comment

Morning Chris,

Please see the attached drawing from Croft. As discussed in the meeting on the 7" August, could the NRC indicate if this
format of drawing would answer query 1.1 of the RAI. With regards to changes to the drawing Table 1 has been added
along with note 4. An extra column has also been added to the item list.

With regards to item 1.4 from the RAI, JoAnn indicated in the meeting that she needed to check with colleagues with
regards to our proposed response. Has she had an opportunity to do this and would it be possible to get the response?

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah Marshall

Licensing Engineer
Direct Tel: +44{0)1865 408641

Croft Associates Limited
Building F4, Culham Science Centre, Culham
Abingdon, Oxfordshire, 0X14 308

Telephone: +44{0)1865 407740 Fax: +44(0)1865 407449
Email: sarah.marshall@croftitd.com Website: www.croftltd.com

Croft Associates Ltd

Building F4 Culham Science Centre
Culham, Abingdon. Oxfordshire OX14 3DB.
Tel: 01865 407740 Fax: 01865 407449
Company No 1698337.

The information contained in this email may be commercially sensitive and/or legally privileged. It is intended
solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not a named recipient, you are on notice of its status.
Please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. You must
not disclose it to any other person, copy or distribute 1t or use it for any purpose.

2




This email and attachments have been scanned for viruses on dispatch, however, Croft Associates cannot
guarantee that the e-mail or any attachments are completely free from viruses.
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